








From:
To: council; Johnstone, Dylan; Arnold, Mark; Burt, Shannon
Subject: Planning Proposal 26.2021.6.1 103 Yagers Lane Skinners Shoot
Date: Tuesday, 13 June 2023 7:31:10 AM
Attachments: Planning+Overview+for+Pre-lodgement+Consultation.pdf

Dear General Manager,

Subject Planning Proposal 26.2021.6.1 (103 Yagers Lane Skinners Shoot)

Our Skinners Shoot Residents Group wish to register a strong objection to the Gateway
proposal being given approval by the councillors for the following reasons.

Fire Hotspot.

The land is mapped as Bush fire prone Land and contains vegetation category (1) The
proposal is at end of deadend 4 metre wide pavement road with no turn around area for
Fire trucks. 

Climate Change is not addressed in this report on safety of occupants if the APZ areas are
not increased

The report fails to address how the fire trucks can safely enter and exit the property.

Unmapped High Value vegetation.

Byron Shire Council is responsible for actioning a review of the Byron Shire Biodiversity
Conservation Strategy and finalising a Pest Management Strategy. Byron Shire Council is
also responsible for implementing a Koala Plan of Management and Flying Fox Camp
Management Plan. We believe these strategies and plans are compromised by the
Planning Proposal.

Traffic and roads 

Skinners Shoot road has approx. 781 vehicles/day (20/21 traffic counts) The road
formation ranges from 5m -6m and is sealed. Council adopted engineering standards
require a road formation for such daily traffic flows to be a 7M seal with 1 metre
shoulders.

The road contributions for the upgrade to Council engineering standards should be
nominated in the planning agreement of Council.

The community have often complained to Council that areas of Skinners Shoot road
present danger for children cycling to and from school and horseriders, the pavement
width is a huge problem and with additional traffic load exacerbates the need for caution



against further accidents on our road.

Contribution

Council has negotiated a $40,000 contribution for the entitlement which seems very low
renumeration for the high land value return the owner obtains for the a dual occupancy
dwelling entitlement and additional land use rights that is provided by the change of land
use in the LEP.

(Please note that these buildings have been only used for Commercial tourist
accommodation They have not been owner occupied or for permanent rental.) 

We request that Councillors resolve to apply different terms to the agreement as it is
unreasonable that buildings that were erected without benefit of council approvals,
compliance inspections, Plumbing inspections, Sewer Approvals of subject to BCA or BASIX.
That dwellings must be measured by the same high bar as citizens that apply through
proper channels of the dwelling approval processes.

Our community held a Residents meeting on 12/10/22 attended the owner 
 and she and her architect  presented their future vision for the

land once the Gateway would be approved. 

This development proposal raised grave and worrying concerns from our community
which were; 

Traffic Movements; no thru traffic means quadruple car movements on road. (uber- in out,
out in )

How will the four on site business be marketed; 

1/ 45 seat restaurant three lunch, three dinner. Which Liquor licences will be applied for?
2/ shop 6 am-11pm
3/ Artisan space ?? studios, yoga, alternative workshops
4/ Roadside Stall 

Rosalie Stollery declined to nominate a total development cost of the proposal.

In conclusion, for all the above reasons the Skinners Shoot community do not support the
Gateway proposal as presented and request that more information is sought on Fire
safety, Un Mapped Vegetation, Road Safety,

Re-negotiate the Contribution as inadequate the the benefit to proponent but a amenity
deficit to the community.



This Gateway approval is not being applied for for the housing shortage or rental crisis but
an opportunity to develop a commercial businesses on the land.

(I attach the Town Planning report given to the community at the meeting held 12 /10
/2022.) 

Kind regards,

Kylie Harris











 

C. Other LEP Provisions  

Byron Local Environmental Plan 2014 contains range of other planning controls applicable to the 

proposed development.  This will be addressed within the development application to Council.  

Of particular note is, BLEP2014 Clause 6.8 Rural and Nature Based Tourism, which specifies as follows:  

“(3)  Development consent must not be granted to tourism development on land to which this 

clause applies unless the consent authority is satisfied that— 

(a)  there is, or will be, adequate vehicular access to and from a road, other than a classified 

road, taking into account the scale of the development proposed, and 

(b)  the development is small scale and low impact, and 

(c)  the development is complementary to the rural or environmental attributes of the land and 

its surrounds, and 

(d)  the development will not have a significant adverse impact on agricultural production, 

amenity or significant features of the natural environment. 

small scale means a scale that is small enough to be generally managed and operated by the 

principal owner living on the property” 

The proposed development application will seek to demonstrate that the development is a suitable, 

low impact, addition to the locality.  The existing development footprint (being a former large piggery), 

location of the site (relatively removed from neighbouring properties) and the relatively small scale, 

exclusive nature of the restaurant contribute to this conclusion.    

D. DCP Provisions 

Byron Development Control Plan 2014 contains a wide range of planning controls applicable to the 

proposed development.  The Development Application will outline each of these and provide an 

assessment against each of the relevant criteria.  In summary, this assessment will include 

consideration of the provisions contained within the following Chapters of the DCP: 

• B1: Biodiversity 

• B3: Services 

• B4: Traffic Planning, Vehicle Parking, Circulation and Access 

• B6: Buffers and Minimising Land Use Conflicts; 

• B8: Waste Minimisation and Management; 

• B9: Landscaping; 

• B11: Planning for Crime Prevention; 

• B13: Access and Mobility; 

• B14: Excavation and Fill 

• D4: Commercial and Retail Development (Particularly Section D4.2.9) 



From: John.Dahlsen
To: council; Johnstone, Dylan; Arnold, Mark; Burt, Shannon
Subject: Re: Subject Planning Proposal 26.2021.6.1 (103 Yagers Lane Skinners Shoot)
Date: Tuesday, 13 June 2023 9:42:22 AM

Dear General Manager,

Subject Planning Proposal 26.2021.6.1 (103 Yagers Lane Skinners Shoot)

I wish to register a strong objection to the Gateway proposal being given approval
by the councillors for the following reasons.

Traffic and roads impact: Skinners Shoot road has approx. 781 vehicles/day
(20/21 traffic counts) The road formation ranges from 5m -6m and is sealed.
Council adopted engineering standards require a road formation for such daily
traffic flows to be a 7M seal with 1 metre shoulders.
The road contributions for the upgrade to Council engineering standards should be
nominated in the planning agreement of Council.
The community have often complained to Council that areas of Skinners Shoot
road present danger for children cycling to and from school and horseriders, the
pavement width is a huge problem and with additional traffic load exacerbates the
need for caution against further accidents on our road.

Fire Hotspot: The land is mapped as Bush fire prone Land and contains vegetation
category (1) The proposal is at end of deadend 4 metre wide pavement road with
no turn around area for Fire trucks.

Climate Change is not addressed in this report on safety of occupants if the APZ
areas are not increased.

The report fails to address how the fire trucks can safely enter and exit the
property.

Unmapped High Value vegetation: Byron Shire Council is responsible for actioning
a review of the Byron Shire Biodiversity Conservation Strategy and finalising a
Pest Management Strategy. Byron Shire Council is also responsible for
implementing a Koala Plan of Management and Flying Fox Camp Management
Plan. We believe these strategies and plans are compromised by the Planning
Proposal.

Contribution: Council has negotiated a $40,000 contribution for the entitlement
which seems very low renumeration for the high land value return the owner
obtains for the a dual occupancy dwelling entitlement and additional land use
rights that is provided by the change of land use in the LEP.

(Please note that these buildings have been only used for Commercial tourist
accommodation They have not been owner occupied or for permanent rental.)

We request that Councillors resolve to apply different terms to the agreement as it
is unreasonable that buildings that were erected without benefit of council
approvals, compliance inspections, Plumbing inspections, Sewer Approvals of



subject to BCA or BASIX. That dwellings must be measured by the same high bar
as citizens that apply through proper channels of the dwelling approval processes.

Our community held a Residents meeting on 12/10/22 attended the owner 
 and she and her architect  presented their future vision

for the land once the Gateway would be approved.

This development proposal raised grave and worrying concerns from our
community which were;

Traffic Movements; no thru traffic means quadruple car movements on road.
(uber- in out, out in )

How will the four on site business be marketed;

1/ 45 seat restaurant three lunch, three dinner. Which liquor licences will be
applied for?

2/ Shop 6 am-11pm?

3/ Artisan space ?? studios, yoga, alternative workshops

4/ Roadside stall?

Rosalie Stollery declined to nominate a total development cost of the proposal.

In conclusion, for all the above reasons, I and the Skinners Shoot community do
not support the Gateway proposal as presented and request that more information
is sought on Fire safety, Un Mapped Vegetation, Road Safety,

Re-negotiate the Contribution as inadequate the the benefit to proponent but a
amenity deficit to the community.

This Gateway approval is not being applied for for the housing shortage or rental
crisis but an opportunity to develop a commercial businesses on the land.

I look forward to your due consideration to the points raised above about the
unsuitability of this project.

Best regards, John

Dr. John Dahlsen

 the environment before printing this email.













From:
To: Arnold, Mark; council; Burt, Shannon; Johnstone, Dylan
Subject: Submission Planning Proposal 103 Yaegers lane Skinners Shoot
Date: Thursday, 15 June 2023 5:43:49 AM

Dear General Manager, Byron Shire Council
CC: Shannon Burt, Dylan Johnstone

Submission Regarding Planning Proposal for 103 yagers Lane, Skinners Shoot.

I would like to submit our objection to the above planning proposal for the following
reasons:

1. Constraints
Fire Hotspot.
The land is mapped as Bush fire prone Land and contains vegetation category (1) The
proposal is at the end of a 4 metre wide pavement road with no turn around area for Fire
trucks.
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
Planning Proposal. While there may be no koalas identified on the site, the mapping
suggests they are active along part of the length of skinners shoot rd.

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
present danger for children cycling to and from school and horse riders, the pavement
width is a huge problem and with additional traffic load exacerbates the need for caution
against further accidents on our road.
The road was upgraded in 2012, funded by Essential energy, as part of the substation
construction under a direction from planning NSW (Part 3A). 11 years later, the condition
of the road has deteriorated and is in desperate need of a resurface and some clearing of
shoulders etc.

Contribution



Council has negotiated a $40,000 contribution for the entitlement which seems very low
remuneration for the high land value return the owner obtains for a dual occupancy
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
compliance inspections, Plumbing inspections, Sewer Approvals are subject to BCA or
BASIX. That dwellings must be measured by the same high bar as citizens that apply
through proper channels of the dwelling approval processes.

2. Historical uses of the site
As the council is aware the subject site was used as a piggery for many years. While the
contamination report briefly mentions this past use, the report is compromised by the
limited samples of soil taken across the whole property (only 2 samples were taken around
the dwellings seeking gateway). The report also fails to mention the many asbestos sheds
that are existing on the site. It is incredible that a contamination report does not mention
asbestos buildings located on the property! There are old time residents who reside at
Skinners shoot who worked at the piggery many years ago who have a wealth of
information about the past activities of the site.
Council and Planning NSW need to be aware of this and ensure proper steps are
undertaken to remove the asbestos safely before this planning proposal proceeds to the
next step. I believe the contamination report is flawed and insufficient.
Obviously, Council is aware of these buildings (and previous uses) from past site
compliance inspections, yet none were mentioned in the October 2022 council meeting
report about this proposal. Furthermore, upon inquiries that were made Planning NSW
about the past history of the site/ asbestos/contamination, they were unaware about any
of the past historical uses and potential contamination.

3. Does not address housing shortage/ bigger plans for site
Our community held a Residents meeting on 12/10/22 attended by the owner 

 and her architect  presented their future vision for the land once
the Gateway would be approved.
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



In conclusion, for all the above reasons we do not support the Gateway proposal as
presented and request that more information is sought on Fire safety, Unmapped
Vegetation, Road Safety, asbestos removal and contamination remediation from past
piggery activities of this site

This Gateway approval is not being applied for for the housing shortage or rental crisis but
an opportunity to develop commercial businesses on the land into the future.

regards

Anthony Pangallo & James Dawson
Ph:  

Byron Bay NSW 2481





From:
To: council; Johnstone, Dylan; Arnold, Mark; Burt, Shannon
Subject: Submission for 103 yagers lane due 16th june (old piggery)
Date: Friday, 16 June 2023 4:40:55 PM
Attachments: Planning+Overview+for+Pre-lodgement+Consultation.pdf

Dear General Manager,
Subject Planning Proposal 26.2021.6.1 (103 Yagers Lane Skinners Shoot)
We are members of the Skinners Shoot Residents Group and wish to register a
strong objection to the Gateway proposal being given approval by the councillors
for the following reasons.
Fire Hotspot.
The land is mapped as Bush fire prone Land and contains vegetation category (1)
The proposal is at end of deadend 4 metre wide pavement road with no turn
around area for Fire trucks.
Climate Change is not addressed in this report on safety of occupants if the APZ
areas are not increased
The report fails to address how the fire trucks can safely enter and exit the
property.
Unmapped High Value vegetation.
Byron Shire Council is responsible for actioning a review of the Byron Shire
Biodiversity Conservation Strategy and finalising a Pest Management Strategy.
Byron Shire Council is also responsible for implementing a Koala Plan of
Management and Flying Fox Camp Management Plan. We believe these
strategies and plans are compromised by the Planning Proposal.
Traffic and roads
Skinners Shoot road has approx. 781 vehicles/day (20/21 traffic counts) The road
formation ranges from 5m -6m and is sealed. Council adopted engineering
standards require a road formation for such daily traffic flows to be a 7M seal
with 1 metre shoulders.
The road contributions for the upgrade to Council engineering standards should
be nominated in the planning agreement of Council.
The community have often complained to Council that areas of Skinners Shoot
road present danger for children cycling to and from school and horse riders, the
pavement width is a huge problem and with additional traffic load exacerbates
the need for caution against further accidents on our road.
Contribution
Council has negotiated a $40,000 contribution for the entitlement which seems
very low renumeration for the high land value return the owner obtains for the a



dual occupancy dwelling entitlement and additional land use rights that is
provided by the change of land use in the LEP.
(Please note that these buildings have been only used for Commercial tourist
accommodation They have not been owner occupied or for permanent rental.)
We request that Councillors resolve to apply different terms to the agreement as
it is unreasonable that buildings that were erected without benefit of council
approvals, compliance inspections, Plumbing inspections, Sewer Approvals of
subject to BCA or BASIX. That dwellings must be measured by the same high bar
as citizens that apply through proper channels of the dwelling approval
processes.
Our community held a Residents meeting on 12/10/22 attended the owner

 and  her architect  presented their
future vision for the land once the Gateway would be approved.
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
1/ 45 seat restaurant three lunch, three dinner. Which Liquor licences will be
applied for?
2/ shop 6 am-11pm
3/ Artisan space ?? studios, yoga, alternative workshops
4/ Roadside Stall
Rosalie Stollery declined to nominate a total development cost of the proposal.
In conclusion, for all the above reasons the Skinners Shoot community do not
support the Gateway proposal as presented and request that more information is
sought on Fire safety, Un Mapped Vegetation, Road Safety,
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
(I attach the Town Planning report given to the community at the meeting held
12 /10 /2022.)
Kind Regards
Lisa Sampson & Phil Kennedy











 

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
To: council
Subject: Planning Proposal26.2021.6.1 ( 103 Yagers Lane, Skinners Shoot
Date: Thursday, 15 June 2023 1:06:08 PM
Attachments: Planning+Overview+for+Pre-lodgement+Consultation-1.pdf

Dear General Manager,

Subject Planning Proposal 26.2021.6.1 (103 Yagers Lane Skinners Shoot)
As a member of Shoot Residents Group I wish to register a strong objection to the Gateway
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
Management Plan. We believe these strategies and plans are compromised by the Planning
Proposal.
Traffic and roads
Skinners Shoot road has approx. 781 vehicles/day (20/21 traffic counts) The road formation
ranges from 5m -6m and is sealed. Council adopted engineering standards require a road
formation for such daily traffic flows to be a 7M seal with 1 metre shoulders.
The road contributions for the upgrade to Council engineering standards should be
nominated in the planning agreement of Council.
The community have often complained to Council that areas of Skinners Shoot road present
danger for children cycling to and from school and horseriders, the pavement width is a
huge problem and with additional traffic load exacerbates the need for caution against
further accidents on our road.
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

 and  her architect  presented their future vision for the
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
Gateway proposal as presented and request that more information is sought on Fire safety,
Un Mapped Vegetation, Road Safety,
Re-negotiate the Contribution as it appears inadequate and deficit to the community
amenity.
This Gateway approval is not being applied for for the housing shortage or rental crisis but
an opportunity to develop several commercial businesses on the land.
(I attach the Town Planning report given to the community at the meeting held 12 /10
/2022.)

Kind regards
Teena Wright











 

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




























